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DATE:  May 14, 2021 
 
TO:  ALL PLAN HOLDERS 
 
FROM:  Peggy Hawley, Westwood 
 
SUBJECT: Appleton International Airport 
  Parking Lot Improvements 
 
 
This addendum forms a part of the contract documents and modifies the original proposal 
documents.   
 
Acknowledge receipt of this Addendum on the Bid Form. Failure to do so may result in the 
rejection of your bid. 
 
Changes to Bid Form: 
 
Base Bid 
Add the following item: 
655.0620 Electrical Wire Lighting 8 AWG 
655.0630 Electrical Wire Lighting 4 AWG 
 
Alternative 2 
Remove the following: 
655.0620 Electrical Wire Lighting 8 AWG 
 
Changes to the Special Provisions: 
 
Revise Item 19. Precast Concrete Wheel Stops as follows: 
 
Remove section B.3 Mounting Hardware 
Remove the third sentence of C. Construction. 
 
Add Item 36. Conduit Special 2-Inch 

36. Conduit Special 2-Inch. 

Revise subsection 652.3.1.1(1) with the following: 

All conduit special shall be Schedule 40 PVC. 

 
Changes to the Plans: 
 
Replace sheets 2 and 4. 
   
 


